

Council Meeting
16 July 2013

QUESTIONS TO REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES

1. **From Councillor Brian Coleman**

Will the Member report on the business conducted at the last meeting of the Grahame Park Partnership Board?

To Councillor Tom Davey – Representative on the Grahame Park Partnership Board

2. **From Councillor Brian Coleman**

Will the Member update the Council on the legal dispute between the Arts Depot and Community focus? Will the Member ensure no tax payers money is spent by either party in this silly row?

To Councillor Anthony Finn – Representative on the Board of the Arts Depot Trust Ltd.

3. **From Councillor Brian Coleman**

Will Councillor Shooter report briefly on the business discussed at the last meeting of SACRE at which he was present?

To Councillor Mark Shooter – Representative on the Standing Advisory Committee for Religious Education

4. **From Councillor Geoff Johnson**

Please would Councillor Davey provide us with a short report / update on the last Grahame Park Partnership Board.

To Councillor Tom Davey – Representative on the Grahame Park Partnership Board